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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2011 10:16 PM

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: ' Re: Cote d'lvoire -- Update and Heads-Up
On my berry.

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/31/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 04/02/2026

----- Original Message —-—
. From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan) @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:09 PM
To:H - , '
Subject: Re: Cote d'lvoire -- Update and Heads-Up

Yes - short window now - trying you thru ops

----- Original Message —-—

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:03 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob |

Subject: Re: Cote d'lvoire -- Update and Heads-Up

Can you talk?

© e Original Message ----- :

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 09:07 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD @state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Cote d'lvoire — Update and Heads-Up

FYI - read the below. Per Johnnie's requests, Susan is calling Ban,

B5

Johnnie is preparing a paper statement from you to go out tonight\

----- Original Message ----

From: Carson, Johnnie

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 08:51 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma

Subject: Cote d'lvoire -- Update and Heads-Up

Jake; This a heads up on the Ivory Coast.

Jake, this is where you called me ... johnnie

----- Original Message-----
From: Carson, Johnnie
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Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 7:34 PM

To: 'Yates, Mary C.'

Cc: Paradiso, Dante X; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Fitzgerald, William E; Leonard, Mary Beth
Subject: RE: Cote d'ivoire-

Mary: Some thoughts and two recommendations.
I've just spoken to my folks (Don, Bill and Mary Beth) about ivory Coast. Bill spoke to Phil Carter about 45-50 minutes
ago.

Hope this is useful, Johnnie

----- Original Message-----
From: Yates, Mary C. [mailto‘
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 1:35 PM.

To: Carson, Johnnie; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Fitzgerald, William E
~ Subject: FW: Cote d'lvoire-

FYSA

----- Original Message--—-

From: Dunn, David B (USUN) [mailto:DunnDB2@state.gov]}

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Turner, Scott; Pressman, David J.; Donegan, James E (USUN); Power, Samantha J.; Carter, Phillip X; Graff, Corinne;
Fitzgerald, William E; Geffen, Daniel A.; Mercado, Doug; Leavitt, William R.; Yates, Mary C.; Leonard, Mary Beth;
Mercado, Douglas E; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Ahmed, Salman
(USUN); Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Harris, Grant T; Barton, Rick (USUN); Pforzheimer, Annie; Damberg-Ott, Gaetan W
(WashDC) Temp Account; Anderson, Brooke; Grant, William K (USUN); Banks, Stephen B (USUN); Schwartz, Eric P;
Brigety, Reuben; Smith, Gayle E.; Lowry, Keri M.; Rice, Susan E (USUN) B1

Cc: ABIDJAN_Core_EAC 1.4(B)
Subject: Re: Cote d'lvoire-‘ 1.4(D)
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| just spoke with Le Roy/|

----- Original Message —--
From: Dunn, David B (USUN)
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 02:04 PM

To: Turner, Scott; ‘David_J._Pressmar . \; Donegan, James E (USUN);
'Samantha_J._Power\ \Carter, Phillip X; Graff, Corinne; Fitzgerald,
William E; 'Daniel_A._Geffen| | Mercado, Doug;

'William_R._Leavitt| 'Mary_C._Yates

 Leonard, Mary Be h; Mercado, Douglas E; ‘

Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Cousens, Elizabeth

(USUNY); Harris, Grant T; Barton, Rick (USUN); Pforzheimer, Annie; Damberg-Ott, Gaetan W (WashDC) Temp Account;

B6

‘Brooke_D_Anderson\ ‘Grant, William K (USUNY); Banks, Stephen B

(USUN); Schwartz, Eric P; Brigety, Reuben; 'Gayle_E._Smith‘
'Keri_Lowry |
Cc: ABIDJAN_Core_EAC

Subject: Re: Cote d'lvoire-

I'm trying to reach Le Roy now.

----- Original Message —---
From: Turner, Scott
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 01:54 PM

To: 'David_J._Pressman| | Donegan, James E (USUN);
'Samantha_J._Power\ \Carter, Phillip X; Graff, Corinne; Fitzgeraid,
William E; 'Daniel_A._Geffen| | Mercado, Doug;

'William_R._Leavitt| ‘Mary_C._Yates |

B6

\Leonard, Mary Beth; Mercado, Douglas E; Dunn, David B (USUN);\

‘Barks-RuggIes, Erica J; Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Cousens,

Elizabeth (USUN); Harris, Grant T; Barton, Rick (USUN); Pforzheimer, Annie; Damberg-Ott, Gaetan W (WashDC) Temp

Account; 'Brooke_D_Anderson{ } Grant, William K (USUN); Banks,
Stephen B (USUN); Schwartz, Eric P; Brigety, Reuben; 'Gayle_E._Smith{ \
'Keri_Lowry
Cc: ABIDJAN_Core_EAC
Subject: Cote d'lvoire-

Cdl PR Bamba just called
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B5,
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